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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY 

AT-Ir.SO: 1: )9 ~- M 
WILLIAM T. WA SH 

CLERK 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Crim. No. 22-78 (NLH) 

21 u.s.c. § 846 v. 

GLENN LONG, 
a/k/a "Bless," 
a/k/ a "Max," 

KEVIN SALMON, 
SALEEM SMITH, 
SAVON SKIPWITH, and 
JOHN MUNSON 

21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(l) and (b)(l)(A) 
21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(l) and (b)(l)(B) 
21 u.s.c. § 843(b) 
18 U.S.C. § 924(c)(l)(A) 
18 U.S.C. § 2 

SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT 

The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey, sitting at Camden, 

charges: 

COUNT ONE 
(Conspiracy to Distribute Controlled Substances) 

Between at least in or about July 2020 and on or about July 14, 2021, in 

Camden and Salem Counties, in the District of New Jersey and elsewhere, the 

defendants, 

GLENN LONG, 
a/k/ a "Bless," 
a/k/ a "Max," 

KEVIN SALMON, 
SALEEM SMITH, 

SAVON SKIPWITH, and 
JOHN MUNSON, 

knowingly and intentionally conspired and agreed with each other and others 

to distribute and possess with intent to distribute the following: (a) 50 grams or 

more of methamphetamine, its salts, isomers, and salts of its isomers, and 500 

grams or more of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of 
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methamphetamine, its salts, isomers, and salts of its isomers, a Schedule II 

controlled substance; and (b) 400 grams or more of a mixture and substance 

containing a detectable amount of N-phenyl-N- [ 1- ( 2-phenylethyl) -4-

piperidinyl] propenamide ("fentanyl"), a Schedule II controlled substance, 

contrary to Title 21, United States Code, Sections 84l(a)(l) and (b)(l)(A). 

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846. 
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COUNT TWO 
(Distribution and Possession with Intent to Distribute Controlled Substances) 

On or about February 16, 2021, in Camden County, in the District of 

New Jersey and elsewhere, the defendants, 

GLENN LONG, 
a/k/ a "Bless," 

a/k/ a "Max," and 
KEVIN SALMON, 

knowingly and intentionally distributed and possessed with intent to distribute 

at least 50 grams of methamphetamine, its salts, isomers, and salts of its 

isomers, a Schedule II controlled substance. 

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841 (a)( 1) and 

(b)(l)(A) and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2. 
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COUNT THREE 
(Possession with Intent to Distribute Controlled Substances) 

On or about December 2, 2020, in Camden County, in the District of 

New Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant, 

JOHN MUNSON, 

knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute at least 5 

grams of methamphetamine, its salts, isomers, and salts of its isomers, a 

Schedule· II con trolled substance. 

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(l) and 

(b)(I)(B). 
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COUNTS FOUR THROUGH SEVEN 
(Use of a Telephone to Further a Drug Offense) 

On or about the dates and at or about the times set forth below, in the 

District of New Jersey and elsewhere, the defendants set forth below knowingly 

and intentionally used, and caused to be used, a communication facility, that 

is, a telephone, in committing, causing and facilitating the commission of any 

act constituting a felony drug offense, including the conspiracy to distribute 

and possess with intent to distribute methamphetamine and fentanyl as 

charged in Count One of this Indictment; in attempting to possess 

methamphetamine and fentanyl with the intent to distribute; and the 

distribution and possession with intent to distribute methamphetamine and 

fentanyl, all of which are felony offenses under Title 21, United States Code, 

Sections 84 l(a)(l) and 846: 

COUNT APPROXIMATE APPROXIMATE TIME DEFENDANT(S) 
DATE (EST) 

FOUR December 3, 2020 11 :43 a.m. (session 8637 on GLENN LONG and 
856-729-5047, with 484-470- SALEEM SMITH 
9404 and 267-366-2887) 

FIVE January 12, 2021 9:57 p.m. (session 60 on 484- GLENN LONG and 
644-8785, with 856-212- JOHN MUNSON 
7402) 

SIX February 16, 2021 10:41 a.m. (session 5624 on GLENN LONG and 
484-644-8785, with 267-815- KEVIN SALMON 
5185 and 609-820-7285) 

SEVEN February 20, 2021 3:28 p.m. (session 6375 on GLENN LONG and 
484-644-8785, with 267-776- SAVON SKIPWITH 
8158 and 484-485-0276) 

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 843(b) and Title 18, 

United States Code, Section 2. 
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COUNT EIGHT 
(Possession of a Firearm in Relation to a Drug Trafficking Crime) 

On or about March 4, 2021, in the District of New Jersey and elsewhere, 

the defendant, 

KEVIN SALMON, 

during and in relation to a drug trafficking crime for which he may be 

prosecuted in a court of the United States, that is, conspiracy to distribute 

controlled substances as charged in Count One of this Indictment, did 

knowingly possess a firearm in furtherance of such crime. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(l)(A). 
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FORFEITURE ALLEGATION AS TO COUNTS ONE THROUGH SEVEN 

Upon conviction of the offenses alleged in Counts One through Seven of 

this Indictment, the defendants, GLENN LONG, a/k/a "Bless," a/k/a "Max," 

KEVIN SALMON, SALEEM SMITH, SAVON SKIPWITH, and JOHN MUNSON 

shall forfeit to the United States, pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, 

Section 853, any and all property constituting or derived from any proceeds the 

defendant obtained directly or indirectly as a result of the offenses charged in 

this Indictment, and any and all property used or intended to be used in any 

manner or part to commit and to facilitate the commission of such offenses. 

FORFEITURE ALLEGATION AS TO COUNT EIGHT 

Upon conviction of the offenses alleged in Count Eight of this Indictment, 

the defendant, KEVIN SALMON, shall forfeit to the United States, pursuant to 

Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(d)(l) and Title 28, United States Code, 

Section 2461(c), any firearms and ammunition involved in or used in the 

commission of the offense, including, but not limited to, a Taurus 62C 9mm 

caliber pistol, bearing serial number TLP18095; a black/tan firearm with a 

Polymer 80 Inc. frame, bearing no serial number; and approximately 25 rounds 

of 9mm ammunition. 

7 



Case 1:22-cr-00078-NLH   Document 49   Filed 04/06/22   Page 8 of 9 PageID: 394

SUBSTITUTE ASSETS PROVISION 
(Applicable to all Forfeiture Allegations) 

If any of the above forfeitable property, as a result of any act or omission 

or omission of the defendant: 

(a) cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence; 

(b) has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third person; 

(c) has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the Court; 

(d) has been substantially diminished in value; or 

(e) has been commingled with other property which cannot be 

subdivided without difficulty; 

the United States intends, pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Section 

853(p), as incorporated by Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c), to 

seek forfeiture of any other property of the defendant up to the value of the 

above described forfeitable property. 

PHILIP R. SELLINGER 
United States Attorney 
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CASE NUMBER: 22-78 

United States District Court 
District of New Jersey 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

v. 

GLENN LONG, 
a/k/a "Bless," 
a/ k/ a "Max," 

KEVIN SALMON, 
SALEEM SMITH, 

SAVON SKIPWITH, and 
JOHN MUNSON 

SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT FOR 

21 u.s.c. § 846 
21 U.S.C. §§ 84l(a)(l) and (b)(l)(A) 

·21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(l) and (b)(l)(B) 
21 U.S.C. § 843(b) 

18 U.S.C. § 924(c)(l)(A) 
18 u.s.c. § 2 

PHILIP R. SELLINGER 
U.S. ATTORNEY, NEWARK, NEW JERSEY 

JEFFREY B. BENDER 
ASSISTANT U.S. ATTORNEY 

CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY 

(856) 757-5121 

USA-48AD8 
(Ed. 1/97) 




